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TO: FLORIDA DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

FROM:CLARA G. MARTINEZ, ESQ.

RE: SOUTHERN CROSS INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORP.
March 24, 2005
- Please find enclosed a 2005 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION REINSTATEMENT filed on behalf
* of SOUTHERN CROSS INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORP. in accordance with s. 607.193(2)(b}, F.S.;
because the Corporation did not receive the prior notice of revocation.
A check in the amount of $150.00 was previously seat and cashed by your office in October
5,2004, Check Number 1045, Clara G. Martinez, Trust Account, please credit the $150.00 check to the

Corporation for Reinstatement,

I am also enclosing another check in the amount of $150.00 to complete the balance for the
reinstatement of the Corporation. The total balance submitted for reinstatement is $300.00.

Please send the acknowledgement letter of Reinstatement to the address indicated below:
SOUTHERN CROSS INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORP.
IN CARE OF CL.ARA G. MARTINEZ, ESQ.
11736 S.W. 11™ STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33184

Thank You for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely;

lara G. Martinez
Attormey At Law



